Curriculum vitae – Peter Studdert BArch RIBA DipTP MRTPI

SUMMARY

I am an independent adviser on city planning and design based in Cambridge, with over 35 years experience working in planning and development in local government. Qualified as an architect as well as a town planner, I chair a number of high profile design review panels and advise local authorities on how to manage change and growth from the sub-regional level down to individual sites.

Current positions

Director of Peter Studdert Planning Ltd, Cambridge, since 2011

Chair of the London Legacy Development Corporation's Quality Review Panel since 2012

Chair of the London Borough of Haringey's Quality Review Panel since 2015

Co-Chair of Design South East's Design Review Panel since 2015

Co-Chair of Hertfordshire's Design Review Panel since 2015

Design Council Cabe Built Environment Expert since 2011 and member of Cabe's Oxford City Design Review Panel since 2014

Member of Historic England's Urban Panel since 2009

Member of the Civic Trust Awards National Judging Panel since 2014

Member of the National Trust's East of England Advisory Board since 2012

Associate of Cambridge Architectural Research Ltd since 2011

Member of the Highbury Group for housing research at the University of Westminster since 2008

Senior Member of Hughes Hall, University of Cambridge, since 2006

Member of the Academy of Urbanism since 2006

Professional qualifications

Member of the Royal Institute of British Architects (1974) Member of the Royal Town Planning Institute (1978)

Education

1967-1970	University of Newcastle upon Tyne	BA (Hons.) in Architectural Studies
1971-1973	University of Newcastle upon Tyne	Bachelor of Architecture (Hons.)
1974	University of Newcastle upon Tyne	RIBA Part 3 Examination
1974-1977	Polytechnic of Central London	Diploma in Town Planning (part-time course)

Previous professional experience

2007-2011 Cambridgeshire County Council (seconded to South Cambridgeshire District Council)

Director of Joint Planning (Cambridge Growth Areas and Northstowe)

2004-2007 Cambridgeshire County Council (seconded to Cambridgeshire Horizons)

Director for Sustainable Communities

1991- 2004 Cambridge City Council

Director of Environment and Planning

1984-1991 London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Principal Planning Officer (Urban Design) 1984-1986, Chief Planner (Urban Design) 1986-1987 and Neighbourhood Planning Officer (Bethnal Green) 1987-1991

1978-1984	London Borough of Islington	Senior Planning Officer
1976-1978	City of Westminster	Senior Planning Assistant
1975-1976	Tom Hancock Associates, Hampstead	Assistant Architect/Planner
1974-1975	Royston Summers Associates, Blackheath	Assistant Architect
1973-1974	Napper Partnership, Newcastle upon Tyne	Architectural Assistant

Previous additional professional activities and appointments

2010-2014	Member of the Policy Council of the Town and Country Planning Association
2001-2010	East of England representative for the Commission for Architecture and the Built Environment (CABE)
2010-2011	Member of CABE's Ecotowns Design Review Panel
2001-2013	Trustee of Shape East, the Architecture and Built Environment Centre for the East of England
2003-2006	Member of the Steering Committee for the Department for Culture Media and Sport's Review of Heritage Designations
2003-2004	Member of the Government's Sustainable Buildings Task Group that recommended the introduction of the Code for Sustainable Homes
1996-2004	Member of the Executive Committee of the Historic Towns Forum. Chairman 2000-2002
1978	Founder member of the Urban Design Group and served on its Management Committee 1980-1985

Some recent conference presentations

Presentations during 2015: Lecture to Masters students at ETH Zürich on UK Planning System, planning and design seminars for North East Essex, West of England, Norfolk and Kent local authorities.

Presentations during 2014 to Opus Study Tour (Norway), HCA Design Seminar, University of Northampton housing seminar, Urban Design London seminar, Housing Forum and Design for Homes study tour.

Presentations during 2013 to the Oxford Futures seminar, RTPI, Shelter, Greater London Authority Urbano Build, Stratford-upon-Avon Society, Vale of White Horse District Council and Cambridge Antiquarian Society.

Presentations during 2012 to Centre for Cities, TCPA, University of the Third Age and Bartlett School of Architecture.

Personal information

Marital status: Married with three grown up children Date of birth: 12 January 1949

Place of birth: Carlisle, U.K. Interests: theatre, music, walking and supporting Carlisle United

Contact details

Peter Studdert Planning Ltd. 36 Glisson Road, Cambridge CB1 2HF Tel: 07787 514355 Email: peter@peterstuddertplanning.co.uk Website: www.peterstuddertplanning.co.uk